



## St Martin's Residents Association

Secretary: Chris Blake E: [stmartinsresidentslambeth@gmail.com](mailto:stmartinsresidentslambeth@gmail.com)  
@StMartinsTRA; <https://stmartinstra.wordpress.com>

Thanks to Asal and Ruby from Fenstaton School for designing our logo

### AGM 2020: Tuesday 10 November 2020 (18:00 – 20:00)

This meeting will be held on-line, via Zoom. Details: <https://stmartinstra.blog/2020/10/25/come-to-our-agm-5/>

### Agenda

- **Introduction** (10 mins) (ends 18:10)
  - outline of the evening's events
- **Item 1: Gardening** (15 mins) (ends 18:25)
  - Promoting bio-diversity in our estates
    - - a talk by Janie Bickersteth of *Incredible Edible Lambeth*
  - Gardening Project (by Annalisa)
  - questions from the floor
- **Item 2: Campaigns** (25 mins) (ends 18:50)
  - Damp (by Chris Blake)
  - Gaywood Close Scaffolding (by CB)
  - Pest Control (Terry Cooper)
  - Bins (Stephen Kearney)
  - Service Charges (AP)
  - questions from the floor
- **Item 3: Outreach (by the TRA)** (15 mins) (ends 19:05)
  - Facebook (CB)
  - Website (CB)
  - Twitter (CB)
  - questions from the floor
- **Item 4: Accounts** (10 mins) (ends 19:15)
  - our financial situation now (Terry Curtis)
  - future funding (Terry Curtis)
- **Item 5: Elections:** note this will be conducted by Perry Tole of MTVH (15 mins) (e 19:30)
  - Chair
  - Vice Chair
  - Treasurer
  - Secretary

- Committee members
- **AOB** (20 mins) (ends 19:50 - 20:00)
  - what is bothering you?
  - What would you like to see happen